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ADDENDUM No. 2 

Sealed Bid # 10-5490 
Request for Proposal 

Long Term Disability Insurance and Life/AD&D Insurance 
DATE: May 7, 2010 

 
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Questions submitted in writing to date 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered 
to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5490 
Request for Proposal 

Long Term Disability Insurance and Life/AD&D Insurance 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: Tuesday May 18, 2010 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org


Addendum #2 
Cobb County Sealed Bid # 10-5490 

Request for Proposal 
Long term Disability Insurance and Life AD&D Insurance 

 
Answers to RFP Questions Received as of May 6 
 

1. Can we include a worksite benefit quote? 
Answer:  No, please limit quote to specifically requested products/services. 
 

2. Can we please get the amounts of voluntary life purchased by each employee? 
Answer:  Voluntary Life amount is 1X Pay and Pay + Vol Life participation 
indicator is provided in Census. 
 

3. Are recent 250 retirees still included on the census? 
Answer:  Retirements scheduled by 6/30/10 were removed from the census 
already provided. 
 

4. What are the county’s enrollment desires/expectations for group benefits? 
Answer:  A description was provided in an appendix to the RFP.  Detailed 
questions on those items would need to be asked separately. 
 

5. In Employee Life Option 2 on Life response sheet, do Judges remain at 1x salary? 
Answer:  The Judges benefit is one times their basic salary. 
 

6. The LTD SPD states the benefit is 60% to $10,000/month. A quote for 70% with 
no max is also requested. On the LTD response sheet, pricing is requested for 
60% to $3,750.  Should we provide all three quotes? The Response Sheet does 
not appear to reflect the current plan design. 
Answer:  The RFP response sheet will be updated to reflect current SPD/Policy 
specifications.  Note that intent is to match current benefits/provisions, so 
responders should follow SPD/Policy appendices to RFP where you see 
discrepancies. 
 

7. Can we get the current rates? 
Answer:  The rates are: Basic Life .142 and AD&D is .025; the long term disability 
rates are .36 and the buy-up is .22 
 

8. Please clarify the “Retiree Life” quote requested on page R-3? 
Answer:  This was included in the RFP inadvertently.  As mentioned above, intent 
is to match current plan.  Proposers should not respond to the retiree life option. 
 
 
 



9.  Are we to assume you want current covered employees to be able to port their 
coverages at group rates? 
Answer:  The County wants to consider this option, but may or may not select it.  
If this would impact your pricing then please identify impact and show pricing with 
and without portability option. 
 

10.  Please expand on exactly what you are looking for in choice of benefit levels 
Answer:  The County is looking to match current benefit levels/choices.  No 
additional choices are being sought at this time. 
 

11.  Please provide census. 
Answer:  Census was provided as an appendix to RFP document.  Appendices 
can be downloaded  from Cobb County Purchasing website. 
 

12. Can you tell me whether your RFP is seeking an insurance carrier or an insurance 
broker? 
Answer:  Proposals will be accepted from both carriers and brokers, however all 
current coverages AND services must be accounted for.  The County currently 
utilizes the services of a broker in this capacity. 


	E-mail coverletter2
	Q&A

